
 

 

 
 

Questions Answers 

1  
1. Regarding your requirements for 11.2. Envelope B: “Technical offer"-  

 For each lot (01, 02 ad 03) the tenderer intend to submit the offer, the 
description of the team (key staff is sufficient ) in charge of the execution 
of the contract ( using the specific template included in Envelope B);  

 For each lot (01, 02 ad 03) the tenderer intend to submit the offer, the 
curricula of the team members (key staff is sufficient) in charge of the 
execution of the contract (using the specific template included in Envelope 
B). If the curricula proposed do not match with the requirements 
contained in the Technical Specifications, the Contracting Authority 
reserves the right to request the tenderer new curricula; 

Do we need to fill only template in Envelope B „technical team and CV„ to 
confirm this two requirements or we need to submit additional papers or 
information? 
 

1 

 The format supplied in envelop B is mandatory. Additional 
documentation is accepted. 

 The format supplied in envelop B is mandatory. Additional 
documentation is accepted. 
 

2   Can you please inform us in case of consortium or joint venture does every 
person/ company must comply with the requests in 11.1. Envelope A and 11.2. 
Envelope B or if one of the members its compliat to them it applies to all as 
consortium/joint venture? 

As regards point 11.1 envelope A, in the event that a consortium is formed, 
each member of the consortium needs to satisfy the non-exclusion as well as 
the selection criteria indicated respectively in points 13 and 19 of the contract 
notice. In this regard, each member of the consortium needs to fill out the 
tenderer’s declaration in point 6 of the tender form. Along with such 
declaration each member of the consortium needs to report separately the data 
concerning its individual financial capacity by using the table layout in point 3 of 
the tender form and adding it at the conclusion of the tender’s declaration. 
Each member of the consortium needs also to annex the declaration of honour 
to the tender’s declaration. As far as a consortium is concerned, the data 
reported in the table in point 3 of the tender form must be the sum of the data 



reported in the corresponding tables in the declarations provided by the 
consortium members. Note that point 13 of the tenderer’s declaration makes 
erroneously reference to point 9 instead of point 13 of the contract notice 
(exclusion criteria). While sending the tenderer’s declaration, include the 
correct reference. As regards point 11.2 envelope B, the technical offer is 
relevant to the consortium as a whole. 

3 In point 1.3 is stated: Subcontracting is allowed only up to 30% of the contract 
amount. Does this option allows the economic operator/consortium to 
subcontract company other than the ones provided in the consortium? 

Yes, it does. Note that the threshold of 30% does only apply to subcontracting 
not yet to the repartition of tasks amongst the consortium members. 

4 Regarding your requirements in 11.2.1 Specific requirements related to the 
documentation accompanying the technical offer of the equipment (limited to Lot 
03) do we need to submit original user and service manuals for all instruments or 
for some basic instrument such as microscopes, refrigerators etc.. didactic 
material is enough. 

 
Requirement 11.2.1 of ITT is amended as follows: 
Point 2 “The awarded Supplier(s) shall provide with the delivery of the 
equipment complete and original user and service manuals, in hard copy and 
CD/DVD support, in English language and, if available, in Albanian and Serbian.” 
 

5 Regarding ITEM A03 Deep Freezer, Ultralow Temperature (UMDNS 22068)- 18) 
Shall have double-layer door protecting air leakage  Is it possible to have 
different mechanism doing the same protection of air leakage? 

No, the equipment shall be compliant to the specifications. 

6 . ITEM A04 Refrigerator, Laboratory, 400 lt (UMDNS 17157)-   
14) Microprocessor controlled equipment, integrated data logger,  Can the data 
logger be external and validated instead of internal? This will make easier for 
yearly validation and can reduce the price while is doing the same purpose. 
According all ISO guidelines and standards external data looger is sufficient as 
long as it is validated. 
16) Automatic diagnostic self-test Is this criterion mandatory or preferable as 
the refrigerator has alarms, sensors and data logger that can report the 
conditions. With this criterion only the price of the equipment is increased? 
 

14) external validated data logger, certified according to applicable ISO 
standards, will be accepted. 
 
16) The equipment shall be capable of self-test and shall have alarms and 
sensors as per specifications. 

7 ITEM A09 Water Purification System (UMDNS 15612)-  
5) 3 Phase 400 V 50 Hz., with line connection plug IEC 309  Is 3 phase 
mandatory as 1 phase is normal electricity output as it is in other equipments? 
 

5) 3 phase power supply as per specifications is required. 
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ITEM A10 Analyser, Laboratory, Immunochemistry, Automated (UMDNS 18625)-  
18) Throughput: approx 35 tests/hour Is 30 tests/hour acceptable as approx. as 
it makes no significant input on the daily routine and throughput, but can 
significantly reduce the cost and is allowing wider range of machines?  
19) Direct sampling and sample tray accepting cups or tubes in a wide range of 
sizes Can this criterion be “and/or sample tray...” instead of “and sample tray... 
“as various machines work in different way w/o affecting the sensitivity and 
specificity of the equipment and is allowing wider range of machines?  
23) Liquid level sensing Some machines, fully compliant with the technical 
requiriments of the ITEM 10A do not use external liquids, but instead have fully 
closed cartriges. As such they do not require liquid level sensing as this is used in 
machines that have open liquid reagents instead. Hence, we ask to put this 
criterion as not mandatory, but if needed for performance. 

18) 30 tests/hour, calculated for the highest time-requiring tests in normal 
working conditions, is acceptable. 
 
19) The equipment shall have a sample tray accepting cups or tubes of various 
sizes, and shall be suitable for loading samples directly from the tubes/cups in 
the sample tray. 
 
23) Equipment with sealed cartridges are accepted. Point 23) is amended as 
follows: “Liquid level sensing, in case of device equipped with tanks for 
reagents; if the device is equipped with reagent cassettes, it shall be suitable for 
monitoring the cassette use and estimated life, and for notifying the cassette 
malfunction/forthcoming depletion/need for replacement.” 
 

9 . ITEM A13 Microscopes, Light, Laboratory (UMDNS 15156)-  
14) The body shall be epoxy powder coated or better finished, heat treated, 
resistant to standard reagents used for staining, resistant to disinfecting agents 
for cleaning of lenses., Better finished body is difficult to explain in papers, 
does this mean that the body should be covered with something specific and what 
would be the requirements to prove this? 
23) All objectives should be engraved with the following information: Does this 
criterion mean phisicaly engraved or it can be specialy printed and labeled by the 
manufacturer? Engraving is significantly costly. 

14) Epoxy powder coating, heat treated and compliant with other specifications, 
is required. Better finishing is intended as other finishing method which is 
compliant with other specifications and also compliant to applicable ISO and EC 
standards for medical laboratory equipment. If non epoxy coated finishing is 
offered, additional original documentation and certification supporting the 
evaluation shall be provided. 
 
23) All objectives shall be permanently engraved or marked (laser, physical 
engraving or equivalent technique) by the Manufacturer with, at least, the 
information provided in the specification. Marking/engraving shall be 
permanent, resistant to cleaning, disinfection, contact with reagents, chemical 
and biological products, and also to wear and accidental scratch/abrasion. 
Labels or any other non-permanent marking are not acceptable. 
 

10 . ITEM A14 Centrifuges, Tabletop, Refrigerated (UMDNS 18265) 
Additional consumables and accessories for each unit to be included in the offer 
1) Angle rotor, compatible with standard round bottom blood tubes 12 places 

max capacity 12x15 ml Can this be and/or swing rotor or only angle rotor? 
Swing rotors do the same job but are more flexible with adapters for various 
tube types as needed bellow. 

1) and 2) Angle rotor with adapters is required. 



 

2) Adapters for 2 ml, 5 ml and 7 ml 

 
11 Lot#3, items A10, A11 and A15 are dedicated exclusively for manufacturer 

******* and except one vendor company  no one can offer for those items.  
Is it possible to be divided in separate lot those three items? 

The statement is not true, since these products are available from many 
Manufacturers, and there’s no need to create a new lot. 


